AGENDA
JEFFERSON COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE

DECISION MEETING
Steve Nass, Chair; Greg David, Vice-Chair;, Don Reese, Secretary; Amy Rinard; George Jaeckel

ROOM 203, COUNTY COURTHOUSE
311 S. CENTER AVE.,, JEFFERSON, WI 353549
8:30 A.M. ON MONDAY, FEBRUARY 27, 2017

1. Call to Order

2. Roll Call (Establish a Quorum)

3. Certification of Compliance with the Open Meetings Law

4. Approval of the Agenda

5. Public Comment (Not to exceed 15 minutes and not to include petitions slated for decision-members of the

public who wish to address the Committee on specific agenda items must register their request at this time)

6. Approval of January 30, February 10 and February 16 Committee Minutes

7. Communications

8. January 2017 Monthly Financial Report for Land Information Office — Andy Erdman
9. February 2017 Monthly Financial Report for Zoning

10. Discussion and Possible Action for Revision of R3918A-16, a Natural Resource Zone Owned by the Jack D
Wendorf Trust in the Town of Farmington and Approved by County Board on September 13, 2016

11. Discussion and Possible Action on the Farm Consolidation Lot Portion of Petition R3942A-16 for Steve
Wareham/Wareham Properties LLC in the Town of Concord, Presented in Public Hearing on December
15,2016 and Subsequently Postponed

10. Discussion and Possible Action on Petitions Presented in Public Hearing on February 16, 2017:
R3956A-17 —Charles & Christine Teich: Create a 2.6-acre farm consolidation lot around the home and buildings at

N8825 Willow Road from part of PIN 032-0814-1421-000 (31.133 Acres) in the Town of Watertown in accordance with
Sec. 11.04(e) and 11.04(H)6 & 8 of the Jefferson County Zoning Ordinance.

R3957A-17 — Viola Behm: Create a 9-acre Natural Resource zone near County Highway A in the Town of Oakland
from part of PIN 022-0613-2831-002 (50.65 Acres) in accordance with Sec. 11.04(e) and 11.04(f)12 of the Jefferson
County Zoning Ordinance.

CU1909-17 — Boyd Rasmussen: Conditional use under Sec. 11.04(f)2 Conditional uses.j. of the Jefferson County
Zoning Ordinance to sanction an extensive on-site storage structure totaling 1,800 square feet, 18 feet in height at W3410
Crestwood Drive in the Town of Cold Spring. The site is on PIN 004-0515-3413-001 (1.79 Acres) and is zoned
Residential R-2.

CU1910-17 — Donald Schneider: Conditional use under Sec. 11.05(c)8. Of the Jefferson County Zoning Ordinance to
extend approval for mineral extraction at W393 Woodward Road granted by CU231-87 and updated with CU1550-09,
CUI1569-09, CU1616-10 and CU1814-15. The site is in the Town of Cold Spring on PIN 004-0515-3621-000 (36.261
Acres) and is zoned A-1, Exclusive Agricultural. This conditional use also falls under the standards and requirements of
NRI135.




CU1911-17 — Scott Whiting/WZ LLC: Conditional use under Sec. 11.04(f)1 of the Jefferson County Zoning Ordinance
to allow an extensive on-site storage structure of 1,904 square feet, 20 feet in height adjacent to W9421 Porter Drive in
the Town of Oakland. The site is PIN 022-0613-0743-049 (0.269 Acre) and is zoned Residential R-1.

CU1912-17 — Cold Spring Egg Farm Inc: Conditional use under Sec. 11.04(f)6 and Conditional Uses a.3. of the
Jefferson County Zoning Ordinance to allow expansion of the intensive agricultural poultry operation at multiple sites
includingW2022, W2024, W2026, W2408 and W2410 State Road 59. This proposal is to allow 50,000 animal units, up
from the 27,275 animal units currently allowed. The sites are made up of PINs 024-0516-2032-000 (39.79 Acres), 024-
0516-1941-000 (40 Acres), 024-0516-1942-001 (5 Acres), 024-0516-1912-000 (53.8 Acres) and 024-0516-1911-000
(105.146 Acres), 024-0516-3031-000 (31.274 Acres) and 024-0516-3031-001 (13 Acres) in the Town of Palmyra. This
conditional use permit also falls under the standards and requirements of ATCP51 in the A-1, Exclusive Agricultural
zone.

11. Possible Future Agenda Items

12. Upcoming Meeting Dates
March 10, 8:00 a.m. - Site Inspections Beginning in Courthouse Room 203
March 16, 7:00 p.m. — Public Hearing in Courthouse Room 205
March 27, 8:30 a.m. - Decision Meeting in Courthouse Room 203
April 17, 8:00 a.m. - Site Inspections Beginning in Courthouse Room 203
April 20, 7:00 p.m. — Public Hearing in Courthouse Room 205
April 24, 8:30 a.m. - Decision Meeting in Courthouse Room 203

13. Adjourn

If you have questions regarding the petitions, please contact the Zoning Department at 920-674-7131. Petition files
referenced on this agenda may be viewed in Courthouse Room 201 between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 4:30 p.m.,
Monday through Friday, excluding holidays. Materials covering other agenda items can be found at
www.jeffersoncountywi.gov.

A quorum of any Jefferson County Committee, Board, Commission or other body, including the Jefferson County Board of
Supervisors, may be present at this meeting.

Individuals requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting should contact the County
Administrator at 920-674-7101 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be

made.

A digital recording of the meeting will be available in the Zoning Department upon request.



MINUTES
JEFFERSON COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE

DECISION MEETING
Steve Nass, Chair; Greg David, Vice-Chair; Don Reese, Secretary; Amy Rinard; George Jaeckel

ROOM 203, COUNTY COURTHOUSE
311 S. CENTER AVE,, JEFFERSON, WI 53549
8:30 A.M. ON MONDAY, JANUARY 30, 2017

1. Call to Order
The meeting was called to order by Chairman Nass at 8:30 a.m.

2, Roll Call (Establish a Quorum)
Committee members present included Nass, Reese, Jaeckel and David. Rinard was absent and excused. Andy
Erdman, Director of Land Information and Rob Klotz and Deb Magritz of the Zoning Department were also in
attendance.

3. Certification of Compliance with the Open Meetings Law
Reese verified that the meeting was being held in compliance with open meetings law requirements.

4, Approval of the Agenda
Motion by Jaeckel, seconded by David to approve the agenda as presented. Motion carried on a voice vote with

no objection.

5. Public Comment (Not to exceed 15 minutes and not to include petitions slated for decision-members of the
public who wish to address the Committee on specific agenda items must register their request at this time)
There was no public comment.

6. Approval of January 9, January 13 and January 19 Committee Minutes
Motion by Reese, seconded by Jaeckel to approve the January 9 minutes as presented. Motion carried on a voice
vote with no objection.

Motion by Jaeckel, seconded by Reese to approve the January 13 minutes as presented. Motion carried on a voice
vote with no objection.

Motion by Reese, seconded by Jaeckel to approve the January 19 minutes as presented. Motion carried on a voice
vote with no objection.

7. Communications
There were no communications.

8. December 2016 Monthly Financial Report for Land Information Office — Andy Erdman
Erdman explained his revised report, an update from that given at the January 9 Committee meeting. He noted
that revenues are right where he projected, within a few hundred dollars.

9. January 2017 Monthly Financial Report for Zoning — Rob Klotz
Klotz noted that January revenues are up a little from those of January 2016.

10. Discussion and Possible Action on Request by Kelsey Sambs to Consider a Lot Line Adjustment on PIN
022-0613-2812-002 in the Town of Oakland
Klotz, explained, and passed around a sketch from Mark Anderson, PLS, showing a very minor change proposed
to the rear lot line. Motion by Reese, seconded by David to approve the adjustment as presented. Motion carried
on a voice vote with no objection.

PLEASE SEE INDIVIDUAL FILES FOR A COMPLETE RECORD OF THE FOLLOWING DECISIONS:



11. Discussion and Possible Reconsideration Action on Zoning Amendment R2958A-04 for Richard and
Margaret Hawk on PIN 030-0813-1013-001, Town of Waterloo
Klotz explained the petitioner’s request and actions of past Committees from 2004, 2005 and 2006. Motion by
David, seconded by Reese to approve the request for an approximate 1.25-acre A-3 lot on the west property line
and extending to the south property line. Motion carried on a voice vote with no objection.

12. Discussion and Possible Action on Petitions Presented in Public Hearing on January 19:

APPROVE MODIFICATION WITH CONDITIONS R3943A-16 - Nancy Harris on a motion by David, seconded by
Jaeckel: Rezone 3 acres for a farm consolidation lot at N2385 County Read N in the Town of Koshkonong. The site is
part of PIN 016-0514-0112-002 (28.39 Acres). Motion carried on a voice vote with no objection.

APPROVE WITH CONDITIONS R3950A-17 — Kevin & Rhonda Emrath/Ronald G Gaulke LE Property on a motion
by Reese, seconded by Jaeckel: Rezone to create a 1.22-acre lot around the home at N6637 S Island View Rd in the
Town of Concord from part of PIN 006-0716-0731-000 (30.67 Acres). Motion carried on a voice vote with no objection.

APPROVE WITH CONDITIONS R3951A-17 — Ron McDermott/RSM Rentals LLC Property on a motion by Jaeckel,
seconded by David: Create a 2.167-acre vacant building site on Coffee Road and a 2.261-acre lot around the home and
buildings at N5748 Coffee Road. The sites are in the Town of Farmington, part of PIN 008-0715-2233-000 (25.6
Acres). Motion carried on a voice vote with no objection.

APPROVE WITH CONDITIONS R3952A-17 — Clyde Kreutter [1I/Clyde W Jr & June D Kreutter Trust on a motion by
Reese, seconded by David: Rezone 2.72 acres of PIN 012-0816-1641-000 (39.27 Acres) to create a lot around the home
and buildings at W1319 Pritchard Lane in the Town of Ixonia. Motion carried on a voice vote with no objection.

NO ACTION, PETITION WITHDRAWN R3953A-17 — Brandon Knaack/Robert & Lorraine Knaack Trust Property:
Create a 2-acre building site on Little Coffee Road in the Town of Watertown from part of PIN 032-0815-3442-000
(35.64 Acres).

APPROVED WITH CONDITIONS R3713A-17 — Kathy Zimmerman/Harold & Carol Deback Trust Property on a
motion by Reese, seconded by David: Rezone to create a 1-acre building site on Mansfield Road on PIN 002-0714-
1024_0N01 710 QAN A rvna) itilizing nananlidatinn af anranla Afranard fram DINT AND_NT71A4 27022 NND Tha cita ic in tha
| QA b EAVAYES \l/-/_I'L- n\/l\-ﬂ),, ULlllLalllE WULIIOUVIIVALIVIL VL Pulv\ilo VL IWWULAL LIVIRL L ALY VUV VI L T Vs UVUU A LIW JILW L AL UiLlW

Town of Aztalan. This petition is identical to R3713A-14, approved in 2014, but which lapsed because conditions of
approval had not been completed within the year allowed. Motion carried on a voice vote with no objection.

APPROVED WITH CONDITIONS R3954A-17 — Mitchell Patterson/Dow Didion Trust Property on a motion by
Jaeckel, seconded by David: Create a 6-acre building site from PIN 026-0616-3141-000 (40 Acres) and 026-0616-3144-
000 (37Acres). The site is near State Road 106 in the Town of Sullivan. Motion carried on a voice vote with no
objection.

APPROVED WITH CONDITIONS R3955A-17 — Mitchell Patterson/Dow Didion Trust Property on a motion by
Reese, seconded by Jaeckel: Request to negate the A-3 zone created by Zoning Amendment R604-82 on PIN 026-0616-
3144-000 (37 Acres) in the Town of Sullivan. The site is near W2186 State Road 106. Motion carried on a voice vote
with no objection.

APPROVED WITH CONDITIONS CU1907-17 — Lois M Johnson Trust & Big J Farms Property on a motion by Reese,
seconded by Jaeckel: Conditional use to allow a 135-foot monopole cell tower with associated cabling & equipment on
PIN 010-0615-3232-000 ((19.104 Acres) and 010-0615-3141-000 (17.289 Acres) in accordance with Jefferson County
Zoning Ordinance Sec. 11.04(f)6 and 11.055(6). The property is zoned A-1, Exclusive Agricultural and is along State
Road 106. Motion carried on a voice vote with no objection.

APPROVED WITH CONDITIONS CU1908-17 — Robert Owen on a motion by Nass, seconded by David: Conditional
use in accordance with Sec. 11.04()6 of the Jefferson County Zoning Ordinance for a home occupation creating metal
and wood art at W3774 Bredlow Lane, Town of Hebron, on PIN 010-0615-2114-005 (2.5 Acres). The property is zonea
A-1, Exclusive Agricultural. Motion carried on a voice vote with no objection.



13. Possible Future Agenda Items

14. Upcoming Meeting Dates
February 10, 8:00 a.m. - Site Inspections Beginning in Courthouse Room 203
February 16, 7:00 p.m. — Public Hearing in Courthouse Room 205
February 27, 8:30 a.m. - Decision Meeting in Courthouse Room 203
March 10, 8:00 a.m. - Site Inspections Beginning in Courthouse Room 203
March 16, 7:00 p.m. — Public Hearing in Courthouse Room 205
March 27, 8:30 a.m. - Decision Meeting in Courthouse Room 203

15. Adjourn
Motion by Jaeckel, seconded by David to adjourn. Motion carried on a voice vote with no objection, and the

meeting adjourned at 9:36 a.m.

Don Reese, Secretary

If you have questions regarding the petitions, please contact the Zoning Department at 920-674-7131. Petition files
referenced on this agenda may be viewed in Courthouse Room 201 between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 4:30 p.m.,
Monday through Friday, excluding holidays. Materials covering other agenda items can be found at

www.jeffersoncountywi.gov.

A quorum of any Jefferson County Committee, Board, Commission or other body, including the Jefferson County Board of
Supervisors, may be present at this meeting.

Individuals requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting should contact the County
Administrator at 920-674-7101 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be

ade.

A digital recording of the meeting will be available in the Zoning Department upon request.



AGENDA
JEFFERSON COUNTY PLANNING
SITE INSPECTION MEETING

Steve Nass, Chair; Greg David, Vice-Chair; Don Reese, Secretary; Amy Rinard, George Jaeckel

ROOM 203, COUNTY COURTHOUSE
311 S. CENTER AVE.,, JEFFERSON, WI 53549
8:00 A.M. ON FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 10, 2017

1. Call to Order
Chairman Nass called the meeting to order at 8:00 a.m.

2. Roll Call (Establish a Quorum)
All members were present, except for Don Reese who was absent excused. Also present was Rob Klotz and

Matt Zang! from the Planning and Zoning Department.

3. Certification of Compliance with the Open Meetings Law
Klotz confirmed the meeting was in compliance with the Open Meetings Law.

4. Approval of the Agenda
Motion to approve the agenda by Jaeckel, seconded by David to approve the agenda. The motion was carried

on a voice vote with no objection.

5. Public Comment (Not to exceed 15 minutes and not to include petitions slated for decision-members of the
public who wish to address the Committee on specific agenda items must register their request at this
time)

No public comment.

6. Communications
Klotz noted that next Wednesday will be a Wisline conference at 10:30 in the Planning and Zoning Office
that will cover recent changes in Wisconsin Law affecting Zoning. All members are welcome to attend.

7. Site Inspections for Petitions to be Presented in Public Hearing on February 16, 2017:
The committee left at 8:05 a.m.

R3956A-17 —Charles & Christine Teich: Create a 2.6-acre farm consolidation lot around the home and
buildings at N8825 Willow Road from part of PIN 032-0814-1421-000 (31.133 Acres) in the Town of
Watertown in accordance with Sec. 11.04(e) and 11.04(f)6 & 8 of the Jefferson County Zoning Ordinance.

CU1911-17 — Scott Whiting/WZ LLC: Conditional use under Sec. 11.04(f)1 of the Jefferson County Zoning
Ordinance to allow an extensive on-site storage structure of 1,904 square feet, 20 feet in height adjacent to
W9421 Porter Drive in the Town of Qakland. The site is PIN 022-0613-0743-049 (0.269 Acre) and is zoned

Residential R-1.

R3957A-17 — Viola Behm: Create a 9-acre Natural Resource zone near County Highway A in the Town of
Oakland from part of PIN 022-0613-2831-002 (50.65 Acres) in accordance with Sec. 11.04(¢) and 11.04(f)12 of
the Jefferson County Zoning Ordinance..

CU1909-17 — Boyd Rasmussen: Conditional use under Sec. 11.04(f)2 Conditional uses.j. of the Jefferson
iCounty Zoning Ordinance to sanction an extensive on-site storage structure totaling 1,800 square feet, 18 feet in
helght at W3410 Crestwood Drive in the Town of Cold Spring. The site is on PIN 004-0515-3413-001 (1.79
Acres) and is zoned Residential R-2.




CU1910-17 — Donald Schneider: Conditional use under Sec. 11.05(c)8. Of the Jefferson County Zoning
Ordinance to extend approval for mineral extraction at W393 Woodward Road granted by CU231-87 and
updated with CU1550-09, CU1569-09, CU1616-10 and CU1814-15. The site is in the Town of Cold Spring on

~PIN 004-0515-3621-000 (36.261 Acres) and is zoned A-1, Exclusive Agricultural. This conditional use also
falls under the standards and requirements of NR1335.

CU1912-17 — Cold Spring Egg Farm In¢: Conditional use under Sec. 11.04(f)6 and Conditional Uses a.3. of
the Jefferson County Zoning Ordinance to allow expansion of the intensive agricultural poultry operation at
multiple sites includingW2022, W2024, W2026, W2408 and W2410 State Road 59. This proposal is to
allow 50,000 animal units, up from the 27,275 animal units currently allowed. The sites are made up of PINs
024-0516-2032-000 (39.79 Acres), 024-0516-1941-000 (40 Acres), 024-0516-1942-001 (5 Acres), 024-0516-
1912-000 (53.8 Acres) and 024-0516-1911-000 (105.146 Acres), 024-0516-3031-000 (31.274 Acres) and 024-
0516-3031-001 (13 Acres) in the Town of Palmyra. This conditional use permit also falls under the standards
and requirements of ATCP51 in the A-1, Exclusive Agricultural zone.

8. Adjourn
Motion by Jaeckel, second by David to adjourn the meeting at 10:10 a.m. The motion was carried on a voice

vote, with no objection.

If you have questions regarding the petitions, please contact the Zoning Department at 920-674-7131. Petition files
referenced on this agenda may be viewed in Courthouse Room 201 between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 4:30 p.m.,
Monday through Friday, excluding holidays. Materials covering other agenda items can be found at
www.jeffersoncountywi.gov.

A quorum of any Jefferson County Committee, Board, Commission or other body, including the Jefferson County Board of
Supervisors, may be present at this meeting.

Individuals requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting should contact the County
Administrator at 920-674-7101 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be

made.

A digital recording of the meeting will be available in the Zoning Department upon request.

Don Reese, Secretary



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
JEFFERSON COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE

Steve Nass, Chair; Greg David, Vice-Chair; Don Reese, Secretary;, Amy Rinard; George Jaeckel

SUBJECT: Map Amendments to the Jefferson County Zoning Ordinance and
Requests for Conditional Use Permits

DATE: Thursday, February 16, 2017
TIME: 7:00 p.m. (Courthouse doors will open at 6.:30)
PLACE: Room 205, Jefferson County Courthouse, 311 S. Center Ave., Jefferson,
WI
1. Call to Order: The meeting was called to order by Chairman Nass at 7:00
p.m..

2. Roll Call: Members present included Chairman Nass, Greg David, Amy
Rinard, George Jaeckel and Don Reese who arrived at 7:03 p.m. Also present
was Rob Klotz and Matt Zang] from the Planning and Zoning Department.

3. Certification of Compliance with Open Meetings Law Requirements:
Klotz confirmed that the meeting was being held in compliance with Open
Meetings Law Requirements.

4. Approval of Agenda: Motion to David, seconded by Jaeckel to approve the
agenda. The motion carried on a voice vote with no objection.

S. Explanation of Public Hearing Process by Committee Chair: Chairman
Nass explained the public hearing process. Nass noted the decision meeting
will be on February 27 and County Board action will be on March 14.

6. Public Hearing: The following was read by Klotz:

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Jefferson County Planning and Zoning
Committee will conduct a public hearing at 7 p.m. on Thursday, February 16, 2017, in
Room 205 of the Jefferson County Courthouse, Jefferson, Wisconsin. A hearing will be
given to anyone interested in the proposals. PETITIONERS, OR THEIR
REPRESENTATIVES, SHALL BE PRESENT. Matters to be heard are petitions to
amend the official zoning map of Jefferson County and applications for conditional use
permits. A map of the properties affected may be obtained from the Zoning Department.
Individual files are available for viewing between the hours of 8 a.m. and 4:30 p.m.,
Monday through Friday, excepting holidays. If you have questions regarding these
matters, please contact Zoning at 920-674-7131.



FROM A-1, EXCLUSIVE AGRICULTURAL TO A-3, AGRICULTURAL/RURAL
RESIDENTIAL

R3956A-17 —Charles & Christine Teich: Create a 2.6-acre farm consolidation lot
around the home and buildings at N8825 Willow Road from part of PIN 032-0814-1421-
000 (31.133 Acres) in the Town of Watertown in accordance with Sec. 11.04(¢) and
11.04(£)6 & 8 of the Jefferson County Zoning Ordinance.

Petitioner: Christine Teich (N8825 Willow Road): Christine explained they would like
to sell the land around the house and keep the house and buildings for themselves.

Response to Klotz: Currently there is not access to the remaining A-1 land.

Comments in Favor: None

Comments Opposed: None

Questions from the Committee: None

Town Response: Dated 1-9-2017 and in the file, the town was in favor of this petition.

Staff Report: Given by Klotz and in the file. Klotz questioned if there was access tto the
remaining A-1 land? Klotz asked the petitioner to receive access approval to the A-1 by
the decision meeting on February 27 from the Town. This request is for a 2.6 acre farm
consolidation. There is a small piece of wetland on the property.

FROM A-i, EXCLUSIVE AGRICULTURAL TO N, NATURAL RESOURCES
R3957A-17 — Viola Behm: Create a 9-acre Natural Resource zone near County
Highway A in the Town of Oakland from part of PIN 022-0613-2831-002 (50.65 Acres)

in accordance with Sec. 11.04(e) and 11.04(f)12 of the Jefferson County Zoning
Ordinance.

Petitioner: Viola Behm (1817 Stacy Lane): Viola explained she would like to rezone 9
acres and add it to the existing 17 acre existing Natural Resource zone. A farmer would
like to purchase the tillable land and does not want the NR land. The Town of Oakland
would like a deed restriction on the parcel and we are ok with the request for the deed
restriction.

Response to Klotz: Yes, it will be about a 26 acre Natural Resource zone. We will own
it.

Comments in Favor: None

Comments Opposed: None



Questions from the Committee: None

Town Response: Dated 12-21-2016 and in the file, the town was in favor of this petition
with a deed restriction.

Staff Report: Given by Klotz and in the file. A variance for the property has been
granted for the access to the proposed NR. Klotz questioned if this rezone will be added
to the existing NR zone?

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT APPLICATIONS

CU1909-17 — Boyd Rasmussen: Conditional use under Sec. 11.04(f)2 Conditional
uses.j. of the Jefferson County Zoning Ordinance to sanction an extensive on-site storage
structure totaling 1,800 square feet, 18 feet in height at W3410 Crestwood Drive in the
Town of Cold Spring. The site is on PIN 004-0515-3413-001 (1.79 Acres) and is zoned
Residential R-2.

Petitioner: Boyd Rasmussen (W3410 Crestwood Dr): Boyd explained he would like a
Conditional Use Permit to have for his camper storage.

Response to Klotz: Storage would be of tools, lawn mower. All residential items.
Comments in Favor: None

Comments Opposed: None

Questions from the Committee: None

Town Response: Dated 1-12-207 and in the file, the town was in favor of this petition.

Staff Report: Given by Klotz and in the file. There will be no business use? No habitable
use? Only personal use? All residential?

CU1910-17 — Donald Schneider: Conditional use under Sec. 11.05(c)8. Of the
Jefferson County Zoning Ordinance to extend approval for mineral extraction at W393
Woodward Road granted by CU231-87 and updated with CU1550-09, CU1569-09,
CU1616-10 and CU1814-15. The site is in the Town of Cold Spring on PIN 004-0515-
3621-000 (36.261 Acres) and is zoned A-1, Exclusive Agricultural. This conditional use
also falls under the standards and requirements of NR135.

Petitioner: Donald Schneider (N393 Woodward Rd): Donald thought the pit would be
done by now, but he needs an extension.

Response to Nass: It was 2 years, but we would like 10 years.

Response to Klotz: Yes, yes and yes.



Comments in Favor: Dave Hill (N205 County Road H): Dave is in favor of this petition.
Comments Opposed: None

Questions from the Committee: Nass: How long are you looking for?

Town Response: Dated 1-12-2017 and in the file, the town was in favor of this petition.

Staff Report: Given by Klotz and in the file. This will be for 10 years? With the same
conditions? Is Land and Water Conservation Division up to date?

CU1911-17 — Scott Whiting/WZ LLC: Conditional use under Sec. 11.04(f)1 of the
Jefferson County Zoning Ordinance to allow an extensive on-site storage structure of
1,904 square feet, 20 feet in height adjacent to W9421 Porter Drive in the Town of
Oakland. The site is PIN 022-0613-0743-049 (0.269 Acre) and is zoned Residential R-1.

Petitioner: Scott Whiting (W9431 Porter Dr): Scott would like this for personal shed and
personal storage.

Response to Opposition: Scott bought this neighboring land to his house. The shed will
be down in the hollow and near the woods.

Response to Reese: There will be no outside storage.

Response to Klotz: There will be no business use, no habitable use, no water. It will be
all personal accessory storage.

Comments in Favor: None

Comments Opposed: Dave Ring (N3045 County Road J and N4162 Sleepy Hollow Rd):
Dave is opposed to the petition because it is in a fairly dense neighborhood and he is
concerned about the size of the structure. Dave is also concerned about the Zoning
Process.

Response to Nass: It is too big for the area. Zoning approval, C.U.P’s, variances are
easily gained ignoring the way it was originally zoned. Dave is losing respect for the

system. It is easier to do it first and then ask for forgiveness.

Questions from the Committee: Nass: What are your concerns about the size and with
the zoning process?

Town Response: Dated 1-18-2017 and in the file, the town was in favor of this petition.

Staff Report: Given by Klotz and in the file. Will there be business use? No habitable
use?



CU1912-17 — Cold Spring Egg Farm Inc: Conditional use under Sec. 11.04(f)6 and
Conditional Uses a.3. of the Jefferson County Zoning Ordinance to allow expansion of
the intensive agricultural poultry operation at multiple sites includingW2022, W2024,
W2026, W2408 and W2410 State Road 59. This proposal is to allow 50,000 animal
units, up from the 27,275 animal units currently allowed. The sites are made up of PINs
024-0516-2032-000 (39.79 Acres), 024-0516-1941-000 (40 Acres), 024-0516-1942-001
(5 Acres), 024-0516-1912-000 (53.8 Acres) and 024-0516-1911-000 (105.146 Acres),
024-0516-3031-000 (31.274 Acres) and 024-0516-3031-001 (13 Acres) in the Town of
Palmyra. This conditional use permit also falls under the standards and requirements of
ATCPS51 in the A-1, Exclusive Agricultural zone.

The committee performed a Roll Call of members present.

Petitioner: Dave Hill (N205 County H): Dave presented that they have worked out the
State Citing Rule. They will be expanding the numbers of birds and storage and fertilizer
storage. No manure has been spread in 2016 on the properties. They have not received
odor issues since the pelletizing plant has been in operation. They have not received any
noise complaints. The reason for the expansion is because retailers are demanding cage
free eggs and they need more room for cage free eggs.

Rebuttal to opposition: Dave Hill: Tyler Dix is not our reviewer, Aaron is our WDNR
reviewer for the Nutrient Management and has all of the information. The WDPS Permit
is never one time and the old permit is valid until the new permit is issued. Dave
explained the CAFO number through the WDNR and how the WDNR uses them. We are
the only ones in Wisconsin who have applied for an Air Permit. The WDNR does not
know what to do with it. The studies that were done, do not match our conditions and
operation. The numbers are not accurate for what we do. We are a minor pollutant and
not a major at this time. The WDNR will tell us when we need to change. As for the
Avian Influence, we are a strict protocol. We are sterile and venders are sterilized and we
have bio security protocols. We have plans that meet state requirements. We do the best
we can for our birds and we are audited by other states.

The LWCD has a review deadline of September 30, but when I do an update I do it for a
full to crop years for any spreading. [ would like you to consider that to be changed to
January 31. The plan is basically for a breakdown of extended time.

Response to Klotz: In 2016 we did not spread at all. All was sold or pelletized. NMP is
in place for emergency situation like a fire or break down. We plan ahead so it doesn’t
happen. 85-90% of dust and ammonia is trapped and stopped in the buildings. Dave
explained the new procedure for drying the manure and dust collection.

Response to Klotz: Yes, EPA wants CAFQO’s to have air permit for monitoring purposes.
Threshold numbers are not represented of our farm. WPDS is the NMP but also takes into
account the storm water and water quality activities. WDNR Air Permits is up in the air



and WDNR does not know what to do. Egg wash water has an industrial waste water
permit.

Comments in Favor: Joe Strupp (Land and Water Conservation Department): Cold
Spring Eggs have meet the requirements and reviewed by LWCD and has been
recommended to the committee.

Don Schnieder (N393 Woodward Rd): Don is in favor. They have been good neighbors
and Don does not have any complaints.

Comments Opposed: Anita Martin (261 Pinnacle Dr, Lake Mills): Anita was opposed to
the petition. Anita read a letter of concern from Larry and Sabina Sullivan (W960 Cooper
Rd.). There concerns were with the large amount of birds in one area, health of people
surrounding the farm and health of the environment. Anita was concerned with their
WDPES Wastewater permit being out of date and not current. There are concerns with
the Nutrient Management Plan for the State. The WDNR Air Pollution permit is current
but for a half of the number of birds and for a minor pollutant instead of a major
pollutant. Anita is concerned with the air pollutants. Anita askes that the petition is
delayed until the permits are obtained by Cold Spring Eggs. Anita also produced a copy
of her presentation to the County Board on Tuesday night.

Ronalee Monroe (N6081 Ziebel Rd): Ronalee is concerned with the petition and its risk
to people and diseases associated with it. Ronalee has a immune disease that suppresses
her immune system and can be effected by petitions like this. This is too many chickens
to co-exist with. Air emissions are over the limit and have been for years. Ronalee
explained the exact emissions associated with the farm and concerns for each emission.
These emissions at the iocal ievel can affect the giobai ieveis. Ronaiee is concerned with
the human health impact including viruses and pathogenic spreading from chickens to
humans. Ronalee is also concerned about the avian flu epidemic potential.

Franky Fuller (N3063 Buena Vista Rd) : Franky is also opposed to the petition for the
same reasons as described by the previous two.

Carrie Thurin (W3388 Lower Hebron Rd): Carry is opposed to the petition for concerns
with air pollution, health for everyone and ground water and would like to delay the
petition.

Questions from the Committee: None

Town Response: Dated 2" Monday of January and in the file, the town was in favor of
this petition. They are also in compliance with WDNR regulations and we expect they

will.

Staff Report: Given by Klotz and in the file.



Question to Strupp: Is there a reason for the September 30 deadline? Will changing it be a
problem?

Strupp: The deadline is based on normal farming operations in the County. We would be
ok with the January 31 deadline.

Question to Dave: Currently no manure is spread? Will you be spreading?
Question to Dave: Not only does ATCP 51 apply, but you are also under 3 other permits?

Klotz explained what is in the file including, but not limited to:
Application
Narrative
Worksheets
Livestock siting application
Environmental Response Plan
Odor Management Plan
Employee Training Plan
Zoning Finding of Fact
Completeness Review by LWCD Memo
Town Decision
Copy of ATCP 51 Law
o Klotz explained law and local abilities
Ordinance sections
e Overview presentation of Livestock siting and County responsibilities

A quorum of any Jefferson County Committee, Board, Commission or other body,
including the Jefferson County Board of Supervisors, may be present at this meeting.

Individuals requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting should
contact the County Administrator at 920-674-7101 24 hours prior to the meeting so that
appropriate arrangements can be made.

A recording of the meeting will be available from the Zoning Department upon request.

Further information about Zoning can be found at www.jeffersoncountywi.gov

Motion to adjourn by Reese, second by Jaeckel at 8:05 p.m. The motion carried on a
voice vote with no objection.

Don Reese, Secretary



Land Information Office Remote Access and Map Sales

A o Q A e Q
oo’bd ‘o,b‘s @ 'b‘(' VQQ\ @fb \0(\ \\§
Ny QQP
m2015 12016 ®2017
Land Information Program Retained Fee Revenue
$14,000
$12,000
$10,000
$8,000 S
$6,000
$4,000
$2,000
$0 -
N X < oS L X
N & S 8 > e e &
3 > N > ) O 0 °
¥ S v"% ‘&@ 0"‘@ A@@ &@
‘-)@Q éo QQ/
m2015 2016 m2017
Land Surveyor Revenue
$7,000
$6,000
$5,000
$4,000 - : —
$3,000 - — :
$2,000 —— - : : - — .
$1,000 —— - -
$0
Q Q > Q A 2 W & < < < <
AN A R S S S
NG & » Q.@ o~ 040 0@
o Ay Q

2015 2016 m2017




Jefferson County Zoning Receipt System Page 1 of 1

Work Page Zoning Receipt ‘ Solid Waste | Receipt Look-up l Reporting |

Jefferson County Planning and Zoning Department

Enter Year: PDF:  Excel: Enter 2016 Actual Zoning Deposit: Enter 2017 Budget Revenues:
i Private Farmland Septic . . .

| v | o, priee | Sovage SolTestg) Quiiing| | prsersaion| PSR ordmanes | Fond| | 07| 2016 016200
rirasio| Sopentan| TS| o 05| St g st pieC|  Fhuna| Fortswral | crme

Jan|  8,655.00 419.58 1,575.00 500.00 11,149.58 | 8387.05| 276253

Feb|  6,330.00 253.50 2,025.00 100.00 8,708.50 | 16,026.12| -7317.62

Mar 15,042.16 | -15042.16

Apr 42,933.19| -42933.19

May 18,897.09 | -18897.09

June 20,248.87 | -20248.87
July 17,995.86 | -17995.86

Aug 22,735.79 | -22735.79

Sept 22,428.79 | -2242879

Oct 20,888.54 | -20888.54

Nov | | | | | 16,778.26 | -16778.26

Dec ] | | | | 12n500] 12725

| Total]|  14,985.00 673.08 3,600.00 600.00 | | | | 19,858.08 | 235,086.72 || -215228.64

2016 Actual Zoning Deposit: $235,083.72 2017 Budget Revenues: $198,018.00

2017 Deposits YTD: $19,858.08

http://countyapps/zoning/receipt/index.php?type=11 2/23/2017



JEFFERSON COUNTY
PRELIMINARY REVIEW FOR CERTIFIED SURVEY

A Division of land located in the SE 1/4 and SW 1/4 of the NW 1/4 of Section 28, Township 7 N, Range 15E, Town of Farmington,
Jefferson County, Wisconsin, on Parcel Numbers 008-0715-2823-000 and 008-0715-2824-000

Jack D, Wendorf Trust
C/O Julie Borouchoff
Address: 1616 N. 58th Street
Milwaukee, WI 53208
414 699-9013

SOUTHWEST

SURVEYING & ASSOCIATES, Inc.

P.0. BOX K, PALMYRA, WI 53156
262-495-4910
920-674-4884

Owner:

Phone:

Surveyor:

Rezoning
Allowed Divislon within Existing Zons
Farm Consolidation

35+ Aore Lot In A=1 Zone

DR DX

O  Survey of Exlsting Parcel

In addition to the Info required by Sec
236.34 of State Statutew, Sec. 15.04(f) of
the Jeffervon County Land
Divislon/Subdivision Ordi

that the fellowing bs shown:

O Exleting bulldings, watercourses,
dratnage difches and other featuras
periinent to the proper divislon.

O Locaflon of occess o o public
road, approved by the agency having
Jurlsdiction over the road.

Date Submitted:
Ravtsad:‘m
Note to Be Placed on Final CSM

Petition # R39IQA-14 Zoning N

Check for subsequent zoning
changes with Jefferson County
Zoning Department.

O Al lands reserved for future public
acquisition,

O Date of the map.

O Graphlc Soals.

Intent and Description of Parcel to be Divided:

Create one 3.0+ Acres Net (without R.O.W.) rural residentiat parcel (A-3 zone) around existing
buildings. Create one 22.4+ Acres Net (without R.0.W.) natural resource zoned parcel. Create
one 2.0+ Acres Net (without R.O.W.) rural residential parcel (A-3 zone)

NW CORNER, NW 1/4
SECTION 28-7-15

E)Nl.LSI)Q MO

>

avod IXNZIIMS SS300V

N\

SSI00V
03S0d0Nd

$ SW CORNER, NW 1/4
SECTION 28-7-15 _‘

l-’\ft’,}’\ JQ r"\}': -

20|V

GRAPHIC
150 300 4

N ew Reques i

SCALE
0

3 790

( IN FEET )

] [‘-\_\
=il Tl
i
m

1

| |
\‘;‘u‘ SHER Y

Date:

Town Board Approval
(includes Aacess Approval If Applloabis)

County Highway Approval

Date:

(i Applicabie)

Date:

Extraterritorial Approval
O Apphicable]

Date:

County Surveyor Approval

Zoning Office Approval

Date:

Pleass eubmit one copy to Jefferson County Zoning, Room 201, Courthouse, 230 S. Maln St. Jefferson Wisaoneln 33549

NE CORNER, NW 1/4
SECTION 28-7-15 [/

P/L MN '3NI7 1SY

SE CORNER, NW 1/4
SECTION 26-7-15
NOTE

This map was complled from public

data supplied by the Jefferson County
Land Informatlon Department and Is not

o substltute for an actual field survey
and Is Umlted by the guality of the data
from which It wos assembled. The dimensions
are opproximate and will vary upon an
actucl fleld survey, To be used for planning
purposes only.

SHEET 1 OF 1

DATE: June 10, 2016
DATE: February 20, 2017
JOB NO: W-216121




JEFFERSON COuNTY
PRELIMINARY REVIEW FOR CERTIFIED SURVEY

A Division of land located in the SE 1/4 and SW 1/4 of the NW 1/4 of Saction 28, Township 7 N, Range 15E, Town of Farmington,
Jefferson County, Wisconsin, on Parcel Numbers 008-0715-2823-000 and 008-0715-2824-000

Owner.  Jack D. Wendorf Trust In addition to the info required by Sec i -
C/0 Julie Borouchoff 236.34 of State Stafules, Sec. 15.04(f) of el LT
) the Jeiforson Counly Land Revised:
Address: 1616 N. 58th Street Division/Subdlvislon Ordinancs requires
Miiwaukee, WI 53208 thatSiheStcllow g e shown! Note to Be Placed on Final CSM

Phone: 414 699-9013 O Existing bulldings, wateraourses,
drainage ditches and other features

Surveyor: SOU TH WES T pertinent to the proper division.

O Location of a t bl
SURVEYING & ASSOCIATES, inc. road, approved by“wﬂg‘:ﬂ:yp:m‘:m

Jurisdigion over the road

Patition # .51/ /A '#oning /|

T
Check for' kubsu]u?gr# zo“ﬁg'
changes with Jeffarson County
Zoning Department.

P.O, BOX K, PALMYRA, WL 53156

262-495-4910
a
920~-674-4884 :gq‘l:::l:l':“r-‘-m.d for future pubile

Rezoning o Date of the map.

Allowed Divislon within Existing Zane O Graphlo Scale.

Farm Coneolldation

O N O =

35+ Acre Lot In A-1 Zone
O Survey of Exisling Parcel

Intent and Description of Parcel to be Divided:

Create one 3.0+ Acres Net (without R.0.W.) rural residential parcel (A-3 zone) around existing
bulldings. Create one 21.2+ Acres Net (without R.O.W.) natural resource zoned parcel. Create
one 2.0t Acres Net (without R.O.W.) rural residential parcel (A-3 zone)

GRAPHIC SCALE
] 150 300 430 750

NW CORNER, NW 1/4
SECTION 28-7-15 ( IN FEET ) NE CORNER, NW 1/4
SECTION 28-7-15

ONLLSIXT o

NZIMS  sezo0y

avod INZIm

v

"L MN SNIT LS

$—

\{, ) . SE CORNER, NW 1/4
(IR SECTION 26-7-15

$ SW CORNER, NW 174 oz
SECTION 28-‘15 f } } {
: NOTE!

v BT
Nen
This map was compiled From public
data supplled by the Jefferson County
Land Information Department and Is not

SO Yo\ € O
o substltute For an actual fleld survey
! ) ( { and Is limited by the quallty of the data

——

from which It was assembled. The dimenslons
are approxinate and will vary upon an
actual fleld survey. To be used For planning

Date: £~ {i= /-(" WFM:T ui’“l_'."-_ N

(Includes Aacssw Approval If Appilcable) i
County Highway Approval Dater_—— i l.

(11" Applicable) /LZ/J - —_— i ,L JuL 1R 2016 ;J
L=} - R — ‘__J

Town Board Approval

Extraterritorial Approval
(If Applicable; - = = // = e
County Surveyor Approval - Date: A ’

Zoning Office Approval rs < ;2—‘24 / Date: -—ngférp SHEET 1 OF 1
DATE: June 10, 2016

JOB NO: wW-218121

Please submit one copy fo Jefferson County Zoning, Room 201, Courthouse, 230 S. Maln St. Jefferson Wisconsin 33549




JEFFERSON COUNTY
PRELIMINARY REVIEW FOR CERTIFIED SURVEY

A Division of land located in the NE1/4, Fractional NW 1/4, and Fractional SW 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of Section 6, Township 7 N, Range 16 E,
Town of Concord, Jefferson County, Wisconsin, on Parcel Numbers: 006-0716-0632-000 & 006-0716-0631-000

N In addition to the Info required by Sec +
Owner:  Wareham Properties {IS LLC 236.34 of State Stalutes, Sec. 15.04(1) of DeieNSrRiee
Steve Wareham :’l::l ;‘-";sr-::w‘liolun'vo:lnd \ Revised:
Address: N7096 County Road P wen/sundivision Oreinanast reqilires
Watertown, W1 53094 that the following be shown: Note to Be Placed on Final CSM
Phone: 262 957-6067 o Exieting bulldings, watercourses,
one 251600 drolnage dlgnhn ung other feaiures Petition # Zoning
Suweyor: ‘4( perilnent to the proper division.
SUR§E9’5£7&-’-A,SSOEA§EZ ! O Locaflon of aocess to o public Check for _SUbsaquenf zoning
i YIC- road, approved by the agenoy having changes with Jefferson County
P.0. BOX K, PALMYRA, Wi 53156 Juriadiction over the road, Zoning Department.
262-495-4910 O AH lands reserved for future public
920-674—-4884 acqulsition.
Rezonlng O Date of the map.
Allowed Divislon within Existing Zone o Grophlo Scale.

Farm Consolidation

AR XK 0K

35+ Aore Lot In A—1 Zone
O Survey of Existing Parcel

GRAPHIC SCALE
0

Intent and Description of Parcel to be Dlvided: 0 1 4 750
Create one 35.1+ Acres Net (without R.O.W.) A-1 zoned parcel.
Create one 2.0+ Acres Net (without R.O.W.) A-3 zoned parcel around pre-1975 ( IN FEET )

construcled residence.

al
o
2|1
NW CORNER, SW 1/4
SECTION 6- 7-16

EXISTING

ACCESS b
I 0
l Yl
~ be
a1 \
W
EXISTING
ACCESS _T |
NI .
Hh |
:5| | !.'I
= Y.
|o| ¢ jy +)
I
!
L
|'u.|
[

8

Y.

EXISTING
ACCESS

L, GGE
- 2 ::: -

33

o I I
i s . [ | i s T
: | NOTE: 1
=y This map was compiled from public
Nﬁl re_J'\ (BN ﬂﬂ | data supplled by the Jefferson Confnty
Y 4 Land Informatlon Department and is not
a substltute for an actual fleld survey

{“O\)’ m COoNsSo J i L{(}. ..and is limited by the qudlity of the data

| bl

frem which It was assembled. The dimenslons
are opproximate and will vary upen an

" i '-H-t‘c(- octunl field survey. To be used for planning
purposes only.

SW CORNER, SW 1/4
SECTION 8- 7-16

SE CORNER, SW 1/4

Town Board Approval Date: SECTION 6- 7-16
(! Access Approval If )]

c High A 1 Date:

ounty (|ngpva|f:Zh|.)ppr°va ate

Extraterritorial Am;rovul Date:

(It Applicbl
Countly Surveyor Approval Date:
SHEET 1 OF 1

Zoning Office Approval Date: Dated: SEPTEMBER 16, 2018

Revised: FEBRUARY 8, 2017

Pleass submit one copy fo Jefferson County Zoning, Room 201, Courfhouse, 230 S. Maln St. Jefferson Wiaconsln 53548 J0B NO: W-216157




JEFFERSON COUNTY
PRELIMINARY REVIEW FOR CERTIFIED SURVEY

A Division of land located in the NE1/4, Fractional NW 1/4, and Fractional SW 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of Section 6, Township 7 N, Range 16 E,
Town of Concord, Jefferson County, Wisconsin, on Parcel Numbers: 006-0716-0632-000 & 006-0716-0631-000

Owner. Wareham Properties IS LLC
Steve Wareham

Address: N7096 County Road P
Watertown, WI 53004

Phone: 262 957-6067

suveyor:  SOUTHWEST
SURVEYING & ASSOCIATES, Inc.
P.0. BOX K, PALMYRA, Wl 53156

262-495-4910
920-674-4884

K Rezoning

O  Allowed Divislon within Exlsting Zone

K Farm Consolldation

X 35+ Acre Lot In A~1 Zone

0O  Survey of Exlsting Paroel

Intent and Description of Parcel to be Divided:
Create one 35.1% Acres Net (without R.O.W.) A-1 zoned parcel.
Create one 2.0x Acres Net (without R.O.W.) A-3 zoned parcel around pre-1875

constructed residence.

SECTION 6- 7-16

EXISTING
ACCESS

EXISTING
ACCESS

EXISTING
ACCESS

3

SW CORNER, SW 1/4
SECTION 6- 7-16

Qe,vns:;ioy_)

WC\ rﬂh o

In_addlflon fo the Info required by Sec
236.34 of Siole Stalules, Sec. 15.04(f) of
Ithe Jefferson County Land
Division/Subdivision Ordinance requires
that tha following be shown:

Date Submitted:
Revised:

Note to Bs Placed on Final CSM

O Exleting bulldings, wateraourses,
dralnage ditches and other featurss
portinent to the proper divislon.

O Locallon of accesa fo a public
road, opproved b& the n}cnoy having
Jurladicilon over road.

Petition # Zoning

Check for subsequent zoning

changes with Jefferson County
Zoning Department.

O All londs reserved for future publilc
acqulsifion.

O Date of the map.

0 Graphle Scale.

GRAPHIC SCALE

o 1 0 450

( IN FEET )

L
NOTE:

This map was complled from publlc
data supplled by the Jefferson County

Land information Department and ls not

a substitute for an actual fleld survey

and lg limited by the quality of the data
from which It was assembled. The dimenslons

are approximate and wlill vary upon an

actual field survey. To be used for plann

purposes only.

Date:

Town Board Approval

Access App It ble)

Date:

County Highway Approval
k' (lngp:IIl(:Zbll)pp e

Date:

[{] cab
County Surveyor Approval

Extrataerritorial Aﬂ:roval
Applicable

Date:

Date:

Zoning Office Approval

Please submlt one copy to Jefferson County Zoning, Room 201, Courthouse, 230 S. Maln St. Jefferson Wisconaln 53549

750

-1 I'SE'CORNER, Sw 14
SECTION 6-7-16

SHEET 1 OF 1

Dated: SEPTEMBER 16, 2016
Revised: FEBRUARY 20, 2017
JOB NO: W-216137




